Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July, 2020 5:17 PM

To: Sim Teo Koon; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com’; "assignments@Ikkauto.com’;
sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Subject: LKK(MC) \ CMTD2002087/GPL - SLK963X & SKK859B ACC ON 13-7-2020. (IMP-an)

Attachments: 20200714121237675.pdf

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2002087/GPL
Your Reference: SKK859B

Hi Teo Koon,

We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint Mr. Marcus Chua of LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,
Please make the arrangement to survey for SKK859B on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 217/
PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong.

Thank you.

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020]

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANGE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG
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Downdaad on the

“ .;‘:".pp Store

'For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Sim Teo Koon [mailto:tk_sim @juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 4:34 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong <Paul.oong.Gnoh @sompo.com.sg>
Cc: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRI\ CMTD2002087/GPL - SLK963X(nr) & SKK809B ACC ON 13-7-2020. (IMP-an)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Sir,

We refer to our email. Please be informed that our client’s vehicle no. should be SKK859B.

Our client is agreeable to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Marcus Chua Kang Seng as the Single Joint Expert.

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection at the understated workshop:-

IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01 — 49
Synergy @KB

Singapore 417800

Tel: 9748 9940 Fax: 6346 7213

Regards,

Sim Teo Koon (On Behalf of Caleb Tan)
JusEquity Law Corporation.

Tel: 6506 6065, 6536 9339 Fax: 6536 5368
E-mail: tk_sim@juseq.com.sg

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo @sompo.com.sg]

Sent: 14 July 2020 13:43

To: Sim Teo Koon <tk sim @juseq.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong <Paul.oong.Gnoh @sompo.com.sg>
Cc: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg

Subject: PRI\ CMTD2002087/GPL - SLK963X(nr) & SKK809B ACC ON 13-7-2020. (IMP-an)

Our Reference: CMTD2002087/GPL
Your Reference: SKK809B

Without Prejudice
Date: 14/07/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S JUSEQUITY LAW CORPORATION



Dear Sir/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK963X & SKK809B ON 13.07.2020
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 14/07/2020.

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 217/
PaulLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
2 LKK Auto Consultants Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong

Marcus Chua Kang Seng

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Kindly provide us the address of location and contact of your repairer for our motor surveyor to conduct the pre-
repair survey.

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020]

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg

t @ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission! & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG
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& App Store

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

From: Sim Teo Koon [mailto:tk_sim @juseg.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Cc: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK809B & SLK963X ON 13-7-2020. (IMP-an)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Sirs,
We act for the owner of vehicle no. SKK809B.

We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident on 13 July 2020 at about 2115 hrs, at AIRPORT ROAD involving our client’s
vehicle and vehicle registration no. SLK963X driven by you / your insured at the material time. A copy of our client’s accident
report is enclosed.

As aresult of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of
the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Regards,

Sim Teo Koon (On Behalf of Caleb Tan)
JusEquity Law Corporation

133 New Bridge Road #10-03, Chinatown Point,
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6506 6065 / 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

E-mail: tk_sim@juseq.com.sg

This message (and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any
information contained herein.



